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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Christine Long, Reqgistrar

Dear Ms. Long:

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

September 22, 2021
Our File: EB20210243

Re: EB-2021-0110/0243 — UTR Generic Proceeding — SEC Intervention

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No.1 in Hydro
One’s Joint Rate Application (EB-2021-0110), SEC writes to notify the Board that it intends to
participate in the generic proceeding on UTR-related issues (EB-2021-0243), which includes the
appropriate ETS rate. SEC also intends to continue to participate in the current Hydro One Joint Rate

Application.

Unless directed or otherwise notified, SEC assumes this letter is sufficient for the purpose of
requesting intervention and cost eligibility in EB-2021-0243. The list of SEC contacts remains the same

for both proceedings.

Yours very truly,

Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.
Mark
Rubenstein
2021.09.22
15:41:
57-04'00'

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Ted Doherty, SEC (by email)
Hydro One (by email)
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